
From: Andrew Marshall (Marshall-Associates) 

Sent: 27 June 2023 07:11 

To: Tony Young 

Cc: Kirsten Goode 

Subject: RE: Approval of details application - 2023/0786/P - Car Park, Old Brewery Mews (condition 

4 - living roof) 

 

Dear Tony 

 

Having spoken to a landscape architect I use on other projects he suggested we use the Bauder XF 

301 system for this particular project. 

 

You will see from the attached link that they refer to 11 species being included within the green roof 

system but do not specify them individually.  My landscape architect was surprised they need to be 

detailed to meet the planning condition. 

 

https://www.bauder.co.uk/green-roofs/extensive-green-roofs/lightweight-sedum-low-maintenance-

solution/sedum-blanket-system 

 

Is this enough for you to be able to conclude the condition application? 

 

Kind regards 

 

Andrew 

 

 

 

Andrew Marshall 
Chartered Building Surveyor 
Marshall Associates 
25 Cambridge Square 
Redhill 
Surrey 
RH1 6TG 
Tel: 01737 772263 Mob: 07773 784688 
Fax: No Fax - please scan and send as pdf 
andrew@marshall-associates.com 

 


